





SANDY TURNER, JR.

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

 205-310-3337  sandyturner75@hotmail.com  www.sandyturnerjr.com
 3914 Watermelon Rd. Apt. 380C, Northport, AL 35473

To whom it may concern,

I am writing to express my interest in a graphic design position.

My 20 plus-years background in graphic design means I have the experience necessary to be a valuable part of your team from day one. I understand the importance of meeting deadlines while working collaboratively to deliver a quality product. I have experience in designing a range of products, including magazines, advertisements, marketing materials and reference books.

My skills include:

- Working in a team environment to successfully balance input from a variety of stakeholders - editors, sales and clients.
- Time management while under pressure to meet strict daily and monthly deadlines.
- Proficiency in Photoshop, InDesign, Illustrator, Lightroom, ArcGIS Online & Desktop, Microsoft Word, Excel, and PowerPoint, Wordpress, Dreamweaver, HTML, CSS and photography.

You can review my portfolio here and at www.sandyturnerjr.com. I welcome the opportunity to discuss with you personally how my skills and strengths can best serve your company. I appreciate your time and consideration.


Sincerely,


Sandy Turner, Jr.


SANDY TURNER, JR.


GRAPHIC DESIGNER

CONTACT

 205-310-3337

 sandyturner75@hotmail.com

 3914 Watermelon Rd. Apt. 380C
Northport, AL 35473

 www.sandyturnerjr.com

PROFILE

Hello, my name is Sandy Turner, Jr. and I am a proven professional with more than 21 years of graphic design experience. Throughout my career, I have worked to not only continually develop my design and technical skills but also enhance my creative abilities. Most recently, I have added web development and photography to my creative toolbox. My strengths include working collaboratively, meeting deadlines and prioritizing and completing multiple projects in a timely manner.

SKILLS

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe InDesign
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Lightroom
- Adobe XD
- Microsoft Word
- Microsoft Excel
- Microsoft PowerPoint
- HTML & CSS
- Wordpress
- Photography
- ArcGIS Online & Desktop
- Mac & PC

EDUCATION

Commercial Art
Shelton State Community College
1996-1998

REFERENCES

Available upon request.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Graphic Designer/Color Separator

Campus Collection / 2021-present

Responsible for color separation of art before going to press, product presentation, web graphic, product catalogs and other marketing materials.

Graphic Designer

Rocky Heights Print and Binding - 2020-2021

Meet strict daily projects deadlines on a range of products for clients nationwide to be printed in house. Mostly working in Adobe Creative Cloud and Microsoft Word and Excel.

Art Director / Graphic Designer

Randall-Reilly - 2000-2019

Responsible for front-to-back design and production on two monthly magazines serving the construction and aggregates industry. Also created custom web posts using HTML/CSS in Wordpress to match the style of the magazine layouts and a digital book. Created and designed maps for the magazine's annual atlas. Designed client ads, posters, postcards, newsletters and catalogs. I also serve as the go to person for Mac problems and troubleshooting.